
From: customerservices ptsd <customerservices.ptsd@bristol.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 Aug 2022 01:11:47
To: Uploads.DC@bristol.gov.uk
Cc:
Subject: FW: Application invalid for 22/03640/VP - Garden Flat 6 Eastfield Road Cotham Bristol BS6 6AA reply by 15
August 2022
Attachments: HPSCAN_20220811114540066_2022-08-11_114628220.pdf

From: margaret ledbury >
Sent: 11 August 2022 13:04
To: Development Management <development.management@bristol.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Application invalid for 22/03640/VP - Garden Flat 6 Eastfield Road Cotham Bristol BS6 6AA reply by 15 August 2022

Dear Sirs, Please find attached a simple sketch of the garden. The tree is in the top right hand corner and the canopy of the tree straddles our rear and side neighbours gardens. We would like to pollard the tree by 15 meters.
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Dear Sirs,

Please find attached a simple sketch of the garden. The tree is in the top right hand corner and the canopy of the tree straddles our rear and side
neighbours gardens.

We would like to pollard the tree by 15 meters.

Yours sincerely,

Mrs E Welling

Elmbrook Securities Limited

On Monday, 25 July 2022 at 18:49:45 BST, <development.management@bristol.gov.uk> wrote:

Please see the attached letter
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